Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 11:12 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Request Market Value for SKK7286H

Hi Shiau Chan,

MV - 12k -13k range

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 9:09 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Request Market Value for SKK7286H

Dear Steve,

Re-send.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 10:23 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Request Market Value for SKK7286H

Dear Steve,

Kindly assist to quote the range of MV...thanks.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 9:53 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Request Market Value for SKK7286H

Hi LKK Team,

May we have the market value for SKK7286H?
Date of Accident on 15/04/21.

Thank you.

Regards,

Stanley Lai
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2189
F +65 6725 0853
E stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.



